Mississippi Licensing Boards - Contact Information

Board of Accountancy
5 Old River Pl,
Jackson, MS 39202
(601) 354-7320
https://www.msbpa.ms.gov/Pages/Contact.aspx

Board of Architecture 2 Professional Pkwy # B, Ridgeland, MS 39157 (601) 856-4652 https://www.ms.gov/node/91

Auctioneer Commission 353 S 4th St, Morton, MS 39117 (601) 750-4909 https://www.auctioneers.ms.gov/

Board of Contractors 2679 Crane Ridge Dr Suite C, Jackson, MS 39216 (601) 354-6161 https://www.msboc.us/

Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Surveyors 660 North St, Jackson, MS 39202 (601) 359-6160 https://www.pepls.state.ms.us/pepls/ web.nsf

Board of Forestry
P. O. Box 1884,
Jackson, MS 39215-1884
601.359.6107
https://www.borf.ms.gov/

Board of Registered Professional Geologists 777 Harris St #103, Jackson, MS 39202 (601) 354-6370 https://www.msbrpg.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx Motor Vehicle Commission 1755 Lelia Dr #200, Jackson, MS 39216 (601) 987-3995 https://www.mmvc.ms.gov/SitePages

/Home.aspx

Board of Professional Polygraph Examiners P. O. Box 720519, Jackson MS 39272-0519 (601) 506-0488 https://www.sos.ms.gov/

Appraisal Board
4780 I-55 North, LeFleur's Bluff
Tower, Suite 300,
Jackson, MS 39211
601-321-6970
http://www.mrec.state.ms.us/mab/in
dex mab.html

Real Estate Commission
4780 I-55 North, LeFleur's Bluff
Tower, Suite 300,
Jackson, MS 39211
601-321-6970
http://www.mrec.state.ms.us/mab/in
dex mab.html

Board of Veterinary Medicine 1089D, Stark Rd, Starkville, MS 39759 (662) 324-9380 http://mississippivetboard.org/contact/

Board of Barber Examiners 510 George St #400, Jackson, MS 39202 (601) 359-1015 http://www.msbarberboard.com/ Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage & Family Therapists 350 W. Woodrow Wilson Ave., Suite 761 Jackson, MS 39213 (601) 987-6806 https://www.swmft.ms.gov/

Board of Chiropractic Examiners 16328 West Main Street, P.O. Box 775, Louisville, MS 39339 662.773.4478 https://www.msbce.ms.gov/secure/in dex.asp

Board of Cosmetology 239 N Lamar St, Jackson, MS 39201 (601) 359-1820 https://www.msbc.ms.gov/

Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors 239 North Lamar Street, Suite 402, Jackson, MS 39201 601 359-1010 https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/

Board of Dental Examiners 600 E Amite St # 100, Jackson, MS 39201 (601) 944-9622 http://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/msb de/msbde.nsf

Board of Funeral Service 3010 Lakeland Cove # W, Flowood, MS 39232 (601) 932-1973 https://www.msbfs.ms.gov/secure/in dex.html

Board of Massage Therapy
PO Box 20,
Morton, MS 39117
601.732.6038
https://www.msbmt.ms.gov/SitePage
s/Home.aspx

Mississippi Licensing Boards - Contact Information

Board of Medical Licensure 1867 Crane Ridge Dr # 200B, Jackson, MS 39216 (601) 987-3079 https://www.msbml.ms.gov/

Board of Nursing 713 S Pear Orchard Rd #300, Ridgeland, MS 39157 (601) 957-6300 https://www.msbn.ms.gov/

Board of Optometry P.O. Box 12370, Jackson, MS 39236-2370 (601) 919-1343 https://www.msbo.ms.gov/

Board of Pharmacy 6360 I-55 #400, Jackson, MS 39211 (601) 899-8880 https://www.mbp.ms.gov/Pages/defa ult.aspx

Board of Physical Therapy 840 East River Place, Suite 503, Jackson, MS 39202 (601) 352-2918 https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/in dex.asp

Board of Psychology Examiners
Post Office Box 20,
Jackson, MS 39205
601.576.2577
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.go
v/Pages/default.aspx

Fire Personnel Minimum Standards and Certification Board http://www.mid.ms.gov/minstand/ Board of Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Training 1025 Northpark Dr., Ridgeland, Mississippi 39157 (601) 977-3700 https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-

safety-planning/standards-and-

training

Autism Board P.O. Box 20, Jackson, MS 39205 (601) 359-6792

https://www.msautismboard.ms.gov/

Board of Education 359 N West St, Jackson, MS 39201 (601) 359-3513 https://mdek12.org/

Council of Advisors in Acupuncture 1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200-B, Jackson, MS 39216 601.987.3079 https://www.msbml.ms.gov/Licensur e/Acupuncturists

570 East Woodrow Wilson Dr.,
Jackson, MS 39216
601-576-7400
http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/static/47,6204,308,376.html

Air Ambulance Service Board

Emergency Medical Services Advisory Council Post Office Box 1700, Jackson, MS 39215-1700 601-576-7380 https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/static/47,0,310,342.html

Home Inspector Regulatory Board 4780 I-55 North, Suite 300 Jackson, MS 39211 (601) 321-6970 http://www.mrec.ms.gov/mhib/index _mhib.html Health Department Professional Licensure Division 143B Lefleur's Square, Jackson, MS 39211 601-364-7360

https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html

Insurance Department Licensing Division P.O. Box 79, Jackson, MS 39205 601-359-3582

https://www.mid.ms.gov/licensing/licensing.aspx

Landscape Architecture Advisory
Committee
2 Professional Parkway #2B,
Ridgeland, Mississippi 39157
601-856-4652
https://www.msboa.ms.gov/Pages/La

Board of Nursing Home Administrators 1755 Lelia Drive Suite 305, Jackson, MS 39216 (601) 362-6914 https://www.msnha.ms.gov/

Department of Agriculture

ndscapeArchitecture.aspx

121 North Jefferson Street,
Jackson, MS 39201
601-359-1100
https://www.mdac.ms.gov/bureausdepartments/plantindustry/regulation-professionalservices/regulation-professionalservices/